B OSTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR

Our Ref no: B/22/0271
Case Officer: Abbie Marwood

Email: planning@boston.gov.uk

Date: 28 Feb 2023

The Planning Inspectorate (via email: heckingtonfensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

Consultation — Application by Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar) Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Heckington Fen Solar Park.

Thank you for your recent consultation in relation to the above.
The Council has the following observations in relation to the proposal:

The Council considers that the Applicant has complied with the Duty to Consult and Duty to Publicise
under Section 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 2008.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the case officer Abbie Marwood.

Yours faithfully

Mike Gildersleeves
Assistant Director — Planning and Strategic Infrastructure
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